

This crown lines were observed on Mt Blackmore in the northern Gallatin Range. These slides occurred on NE facing slopes around 10,000 ft. and were the result of new snow and wind loading. Photo B. Vandenbos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin Longitude -111.00W Latitude 45.44N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Nov 4, 2017</u> Northern Gallatin, 2017-11-04